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Shirlex Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 13 January 2020 4:12 pm

To: TAN Jas

Cc: LEE Axel; LKK Valuation; Admin A

Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for : SJD5653T
Dear Jas,

The market value for SJD 56537 is $ 22K (est) as at January 2020.

« Wishing you @ Happy ana rrosperous Lunar New Yeqy »

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: LEE Axel <axel.leezw@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 6 January 2020 11:18 pm

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@Ibs-auto.com; benson@Ibs-auto.com;
jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>; Admin A
<admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com; TAN Jas <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>
Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for : SJID5653T

Dear Valued Partners,

Kindly check MV and update to Jas and me.

DOA: 1 January 2020

Thank you.

Warmest Regards



Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: LEE Axel <axel.leezw@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 6 January 2020 11:18 pm
To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@lbs-auto.com;

benson@Ibs-auto.com; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg;
LKK Valuation; Admin A; edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com; TAN Jas
Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for: SJD5653T
Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf; Used Honda Stream Car for Sale in Singa... G.S.T.pdf

Dear Valued Partners,

Kindly check MV and update to Jas and me.

DOA: 1January 2020 -~

Thank you.

Hoe (e Aan

Warmest Regards

Axel Lee Zhi Wei

Specialist — SIU & SITF

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811
HP: +65 9623 6799

Website: www.axa.com.sg

Email: Axel.LeeZW @axa.com.sg

Jge,i..

BRAND £ 5 o
50 Years CONSECUTIVE YEARS
in Singapore :

4 Please consider the environment before printing this email
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended

recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

----- Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are not
the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Singapore NRIC
945E

SJD5653T

No

06 Jan 2020
HONDA

STREAM 1.8LA
Grey

2007
R18A1280241%
JHMRN&84085202432
103.0 kW (138 bhp)
$20,486.00

27 Mar 2008

27 Mar 2008

$20,486.00

e
=

26 Mar 2023

B - Car(1601cc & above)
5

$22,499.00

$14,491.00

$14,491.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the

vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 06 Jan 2020

OK

11



1/13/2020

Used Honda Stream Car for Sale in Singapore, - sgCarMart

SGCARMART.COM

4

Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

- CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS.

We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE.

SGE A RN

SO

iﬂonda Stream 1.8A (COE till 10;‘20_ ;r Price Range— MTW LDepreclatjpn v ' Year Re_g__"_j iiyéig_lﬂy;-:—e i N

Home » Used Cars » Direct Owners » Honda Strearfi 1,8A XWEOE till 10/2023)

Honda Stream 1.8A X (COE till 10/2023)

Price

Depreciation

Mileage

Road Tax

Dereg Value

COE

Engine Cap

Curb Weight

Financial Insurance A;i:essories Similar Research Photos
$27,800
$7,360 /yr Reg Date 24-0Oct-2008

(3yrs 9mths 10days COE left)

190,000 km (16.9k /yr) Manufactured 2008

$1,174 /yr Transmission Auto

$12,196 as of today (change) oMV $17,446

$16,140 ARF $17,446

1,799 cc Power 103.0 kW (138 bhp)

1,350 kg No. of Owners @

Type of Vehicle MPV

Map :@

100% FREE g
PAPERW ORK Wi
SUPPORT FOR
Features BOTH BUYER L]
1.8L I-VTEC 16 Valves DOHC Engine. 5 Speed Automatic Transmission. SRS Airbags. View specs of the Honda s T Wb i
Stream (2007-2014)
Shortlist Compare Add nc
Accessories Report Error More Actions
Auto Climatic Aircon, Leather Seats, Sports Rims, Reverse Sensors And Camera, UV Films, Knockdown Rear Seats.,
Description mation
RFS Retired Old Man Take Care Of Grandchild Don't Need Such Big Car. No Dealers, Road Tax Renewed Not Contact Person(s) Elton Huang
Urgent Sale, Strictly Call For Appointment,
Contact No. 86690999 &
s
l/\/""—'(f\
Category UO A - / /" /'}‘? I Z*"‘ - ? o nquiry [E=] Contact Selle
e e 57.,._,_; 00)  ESSENTIAL TRANSACTION FORMS
= g0 2 N
Stat M \/ /Z L 0 2'073 Fhe— S65 » Indemnity form » Sales agreemen
atus
. i Hand-over form
Availahle [7 L/ -/ 73 u gq / g% Receipt »
U 21000 A )1 » » Ownership Transfer
AV LV S ¢ 7 @
Resources F5o006 Ana ¢ O ceTHELPWITH Bl
( M PAPERWORK A
ﬁ Vehicle Evaluation Ay - 7L gy 5 - : .
mesmemsss Afraid of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionally. Find out mare sgCarMart Connect handles your transaction

Posted on: 20-Nm

Car Valuation - Free
Find out the market value of your existing car for free. Get started

=2018 1 ik lindated on: 13-Jan-2020

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?1D=855270&DL=1000

paperwork - send us your completed Sales Agree
and we'll help with Car Loans, Insurance, Pay
& Ownership Transfer. FREE for all sgCarMart
Advertised Vehicles.

Read our 8 Step Guide for Direct Buyers &

1/2



